



P A R K A I R E L E C T R O N I C S

Thursday, 11 July, 2000

Mr. Frank Coperich.
Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Applications Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia
MD21046

REF: C8LBT6M
731 Confirmation Number EA97773
Correspondence Reference Number: 14973

Dear Mr. Coperich,

The mobile radio in question will only be sold in the USA as a 25kHz version. References to 8.33kHz channel spacing apply to our European customers. Consequently, our application was only for the emission designator 6K0A3E as we felt the 8.33kHz requirement would not be required in America. (The 8.33khz emission designator is 5K0A3E).

The following statements were added to the User guide supplied to clarify its use:

Notice for the USA: FCC Statement

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC rules. Operation is subject to the condition that this device does not cause harmful interference.

This equipment is only licensed for operation on 25kHz-channel spacing.
Operation on 8.33 kHz channel spacing is restricted to European customers.

This statement appears on page i of the User Guide.

All equipment supplied will be pre-programmed with 25kHz channel spacing frequencies.

Also , the equipment may only be re-programmed through a link to a PC so the end user / operator cannot change the settings.

I hope this negates the requirement for a waiver and allows us to proceed.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'A. Horsfield'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

A. Horsfield
EMC and Approvals

P A R K A I R E L E C T R O N I C S L T D

Northfields, Market Deeping, Peterborough, PE6 8UE, England.

Tel: +44 (0) 1778 345434 Fax: 342877 Sales Fax: 341286 www.parkair.co.uk

Registered in England 1951792 An ISO9001 Approved Company

A subsidiary of Northrop Grumman Corporation